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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Andrew Maurey 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: New Docket Established - 100337-WS [Ala] 

Wednesday, June 23,2010 4:04 PM 

Susan Howard; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher; Nonnye Grant; Sharon Allbritton 

Per this e-mail, i have changed the progmod to A, I, f. 

thank you. 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Wednesday, lune 23,2010 4:03 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subjeb: RE: New Docket Established - 100337-WS [Ala] 

hey Marguerite, 

Mad Hatter/Paradise Lakes will follow the PAA track, please change the progmod to A, 1, f. 

thanks 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, lune 23, 2010 4:Ol PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Cc: Susan Howard; Hong Wang; Mary Macko; Dorothy Menasco; Bart Fletcher; Nonnye Grant; Sharon Allbritton 
Subjeb: New Docket Established - 100337-WS [Ala] 

Andrew, 

Docket No. 100337-WS has been established to address a test year notificationhate 
increase in Pasco County by Mad Hatter UtiIity, Inc. and Paradise Lakes Utility, LLC. 

A progmod of A, 1, a has been assigned to this docket. 
Please advise if this docket will be following a PAA track, and i will change the prog mod to 
- f. 

thank you, 

Marguerite. 

6/23/2010 


